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Derek Ho Ming TAM/PLAND

寄件者:
寄件⽇期 : 2025年09⽉12⽇星期五 18:51
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Faith Lai; Derek Ho Ming TAM/PLAND
主旨: RE: Planning Application no. A/I-LI/37 - Submission of Supplementary Information

類別: Internet Email

Dear Sir/Madam

We would like to clarify that the proposed house (redevelopment) is regarded as a New Territories Exempted
House (“NTEH”) and the Applicant would proceed with the proposal as a NTEH.

Many thanks!

Regards,
Kitty

KTA Planning Limited
Unit K, 16/F MG Tower
133 Hoi Bun Road, Kwun Tong

URL: kta@ktaplanning.com

From: Kitty Wong
Sent: Friday, 12 September 2025 6:46 pm
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: dhmtam@pland.gov.hk; 
Subject: RE: Planning Application no. A/I-LI/37 - Submission of Supplementary Information

Dear Sir/Madam,

This email supersedes our previous email on 12 Sept 2025 at 5:41pm.

Please find attached updated supplementary information for the consideration of the TPB.

Thank you for your kind attention.

Regards,
Kitty

KTA Planning Limited
Unit K, 16/F MG Tower
133 Hoi Bun Road, Kwun Tong

URL: kta@ktaplanning.com
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